CRBOEHMER@GMAIL.COM CHRISBOEHMERDESIGN.COM

CHRIS BOEHMER

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

ABOUT

My name is Chris Boehmer, I am a senior level industrial designer with a diverse set of skills and experiences. I have designed products for almost every market. From consumer to medical, military and industrial, I have designed it all. I am passionate about my work and I love to learn and work on new and challenging projects and teach others.

EDUCATION

PHILADELPHIA UNIVERSITY

B.S. INDUSTRIAL DESIGN 2009-2013

SKILLS

SOFTWARE

SOLIDWORKS
PHOTOSHOP
ILLUSTRATOR
INDESIGN
KEYSHOT
FUSION 360
RHINO
SKETCHUP
MS OFFICE

TECHNICAL

MECHANISM DESIGN
SHEET METAL DESIGN
CONCEPT SKETCHING
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TIME MANAGEMENT
INJECTION MOLDING
PLASTICS DESIGN
PROBLEM SOLVING
COMMUNICATION
LEADERSHIP

FABRICATION

FINE WOODWORKING
METAL FABRICATION
WELDING
MIG, TIG, SPOOL GUN
PLASTICS CASTING
MOLD MAKING
MACHINING
SHEET METAL
3D PRINTING

PERSONAL

OUTDOOR ENTHUSIAST
PHOTOGRAPHY
EXPERT SKIER
BACKPACKER
MOUNTAIN/ROAD BIKER
FURNITURE MAKER
COOKING
CARPENTRY
FLY FISHING

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER 2019-

Designed and developed products for a wide range of companies independently.

TEAM DESIGN GROUP 2014-2018

Lead Industrial Designer 2016-2018
Designer and head of prototyping 2014-2018

Designed products for the medical, consumer, military and industrial markets.

Oversaw the design of many products from conception to production.

Tooling design for manufacturing, worked with large scale manufacturing foreign and domestic.

Managed multiple high profile client projects simultaneously.

PHILAU + JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY

Industrial Design Department Faculty 2015-2018

Adjunct professor of Materials and Process Fabrication.

Professor of Furniture Design and Upholstered Furniture Design focus courses.

Developed curriculum for three separate courses.

Oversaw the function of shop and fabrication facilities.

EASTWARD FURNITURE LLC EST. 2016

Owner and Lead Designer

Designed and created high end production and custom furniture, housewares, and accessories.

Completed large scale production installs and contracts.

OTHER RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Maker Lab Manager Marist College 2019-

Managed all Rapid prototyping and fabrication needs of students, maintained all machines and facilities

Fabrication Lab Tech UPenn Fab Lab 2014-2016

Ran and maintained the CNC machines and 3d printers also assisted the students with projects and problems.

Contract Designer for Penn State Industries 2017
Developed new line of pens currently in production.

Contract Designer for Innovation Factory 2013Developed hand tools for search and rescue, firefighters and outdoors man.

Intern Designer at Iron Mountains 2012

Industrial designer of juvenile products such as strollers, pack and plays and car seats.